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An Bord Pleanala; An Taisce; Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine; 
Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural & Gaeltach Affairs; Dept of ,; 

Communications, Climate Action & Environment; Dept of Communications, Climate 
Action and Environment; Failte Ireland; Health & Safety Authority; Health Service 
Executive; Inland Fisheries Ireland; Irish Water - Section 99; Minister for Transport, 
Tourism and Sport; Teagasc; The Heritage Council; Fingal County Council 
(Environment Section); Fingal County Council (Planning) 
WO242-02 Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd t/a Thorntons Recycling 

Reg. No. WO242-02 

Re: Withdrawal by Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd t/a Thorntons Recycling of a Licence Application 
in respect of a facility at Padraig; Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd t/a Thorntons Recycling;, Millennium Business 
Park Facility, Millennium Business Park, Cappagh Road (in townlands of Grange and Cappoge). Dublin 1 1, 
Reg;. No. WO242-02 in accordance with Regulation 19 (1) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) Licensing 
Regulations 20 1 3. 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I am to refer to the application for a licence by Padraig Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd t/a Thorntons Recycling, 
Millennium Business Park Facility, Millennium Business Park, Cappagh Road (in townlands of Grange and 
Cappoge), Dublin 1 1, Reg. No. WO242-02. 

I am to advise that this licence application has been withdrawn under Regulation 19( 1) of the above referenced 
Regulations. 
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